
tom1@drrheology.com

From: tom1@drrheology.com
Sent: 14 November 2012 13:33
To: Steve Robinson (steve.robinson@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk)
Cc: 'Viv.McGreary@oliverandco.co.uk'; 'Debbie.Matthews@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk'; 

'Helen@hogans.co.uk'; 'Gemma.Vine@farleys.com'; 
'professional.standards@cheshire.pnn.police.uk'; 'enquiries@ipcc.gsi.gov.uk'; 
'stuart@whitbyhs.cheshire.sch.uk'; 'Pam@hogans.co.uk'; 
'Alan.Rawlinson@CAFCASS.GOV.UK'; 'gf.robb@me.com'

Subject: 12 11 14 Yet another Formal complaints to enter the complaint system of the local 
authority.

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

Steve Robinson 
(steve.robinson@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk)

'Viv.McGreary@oliverandco.co.uk'

'Debbie.Matthews@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk'

'Helen@hogans.co.uk'

'Gemma.Vine@farleys.com' Read: 14/11/2012 13:32

'professional.standards@cheshire.pnn.police.uk'

'enquiries@ipcc.gsi.gov.uk'

'stuart@whitbyhs.cheshire.sch.uk'

'Pam@hogans.co.uk'

'Alan.Rawlinson@CAFCASS.GOV.UK'

'gf.robb@me.com'

Rawlinson, Alan - Cafcass Read: 14/11/2012 15:05

Formal complaints. 
 
1. Your LA has forced me to turn cartwheels on occasion to meet with presenting defences 
to allegations and petitions and other nonsense from the LA through their legal 
department. 
 
2. They did it yet again on Monday 12th Nov 2012 for a court appearance on Tuesday morning 
first thing.  
 
They themselves were not prepared sufficiently for the meeting ‐ yet again. The Judge even 
asked them why they were here (in the court). 
 
3. They have then refused to meet the time, as agreed with the court, to supply their 
submission by a time sufficient to allow a formal reply. 
 
4. Your LA changed the location of where the CAFCASS people would be at extremely short 
notice on Monday late. To ensure my daughter could still make a very important meeting, as 
requested by CAFCASS, I was forced to take her to where CAFCASS would be; which happened 
to be a court in Liverpool. 
 
Your Debbie Mathews interprets this as maliciously as possible. She puts her requirements 
ahead of my daughter's well being in seeing CAFCASS. 
 
The LA is yet again showing they are putting children's well being second and breaking the 
Children Act 1989. 
 
Best regards,  
Tom Dobbie 
DrRheology Limited 
Technical Office 
6 Coventry Avenue, 



Great Sutton, 
Ellesmere Port, 
Cheshire, 
CH66 2GL 
 
Mobile  07900 808 600 
 
e‐mail : Tom1@DrRheology.com  
Public web :www.DrRheology.com  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e‐mail or the 
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent of 
a system responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender and delete all copies. 
The  information is confidential between the sender and the recipient. If you do not 
accept this, then please delete the email and inform the sender. 
� Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail 
 


